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Beyer, Karon

From: Craig Kahle [ckahle@kahle-cpa.com]
Sent:  Friday, November 20, 2009 11:09 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: drblewis@comcast.net

Subject: DOCUMENT NUMBER P00000011386 DR. BENNETT A. LEWIS, D.O., P.A.
-_—<

Dear Secretary of State:

When | send in the Statement of Change, | inadvertently erred in the Principal Address and the Mailing Address
boxes/fields and indicated SUITE 16. The correct Suite is SUITE 20 Wthh is the same as the suite used for the
Registered Agent who is Dr. Lewis.

Please change the STE number to STE 20 in the Principal Address and Mailing Address Boxes/Fields.
Thank you very much for your assistance.
Yours very truly, Craig Kahle, CPA for Dr. Bennett A. Lewis.

Craig U. Kahle, CPA

Craig U. Kahle CPA PA
www.kahle-cpa.com

1501 Presidential Way-Suite 16
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561-689-1220

FAX 561-681-9909

Confidentlality: This e-mall transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delfete the message without copying or disciosing it. Please
notify us immediately by telephone,

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service under Circular 230,
please be advised that any federal tax advice in this communication, including any attachments or enclosures, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code,

o ’ {77,

f




